

15 September 2017

Jess Borella
Mirvac Projects Pty Ltd
Level 28, 200 George Street
Sydney NSW 2000

enstruct group pty ltd

ABN 32 094 570 671
Tel: +61 2 8904 1444
Fax: +61 2 8904 1555
www.enstruct.com.au
Level 4, 2 Glen Street,
Milsons Point,
NSW, 2061,
Australia

Dear Jess,

Australian Technology Park

Building B2 – Impacts on the structure due to the Travellator connection to B4

We have reviewed the architectural documentation dated 11 August 2017 describing the connection of the travellator from B4 into the Northern edge of Building B2 at lower ground level.

The impact on the B2 structure due to the opening required in the pile wall is minor and can be accommodated by the addition of a new lintel beam over the opening to support the vertical load of the piled wall. The new lintel beam will be designed to meet the requirements of the BCA, Australian Standards and sound engineering judgement.

Should you require any further information relating to this matter then please contact the undersigned.

Yours Sincerely,



for
enstruct group pty ltd

Craig Mackay
Director